
Dr P.J. Claffey 
P r o gram in e M an ag e 1- 
Health R: Safety Authority 
Metro po 1 i tan Bu i 1 cling 
James Joyce Street 
Dublin 1 

9 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniamhoiieacht urn Chaomhird Comhshaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathrd. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, h e  

T +353 53 916 0600 
F +353 53 916 0699 
E infoOepa ie 
W wwwepa ie 

LoCall: 1890 33 55 99 

2 Febniary. 20 IO \\.U144 - 01 

re’ Notification 111 accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 
2005. of the transfer of Waste Licence WO144 - 01, i n  i-espect of a facility at Coes Road, 
Dundalk, CO L o a  

Dear Dr Claffey, 

In accorclaiice with Section 47(5) 01 the Waste hZanagement Acts 1996 to 2008, I an i  to iiifoi-m 

you that Waste Licence WO144 - 01 granted to Sean Rooney Ltd trading as Bambi Bins & 
Wheel bin Seivices 1 i i i  respect of a facility at Coes Road, Dundalk, CO Louth, has becn 
ti-ansfel-red to Oxiyeii Fnvii oniiieiital Limited, Coes Road. Dundalk, County Louth 

I have attached a copy of the notification issuecl for youi- information 

Please direct a n y  liitui-e col-respoidence in  relation to the licence to the Office o f  
Eiivii-oruiieiital Eiitoi-cement quoting Register No 144 - 01. 

Yours sincerely 

Aim Kelioe 
Prograiiiine Officer 
Office of Climate. Licensing 6r Resource Use 

Encl. 



Mr. Pat Gilheaney 
The h4anager 
D ev e 1 o pin en t A pp 1 i cat i o 11 s U 1-1 i t  
Department of-' Ei iv i ron i i~e~~ t ,  I-Ieritage Sr Local Government 
Floor 4; 
Dim Sc&ne 
H ai-co U I-t Lane. DLI b 1 i 11 2 

Environmental Protection Agency 
A n  Ghnionihorreacht iim Chooinhnii Comhstraoll 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, tire 
T t353 53 916 0600 
F. +353 53 916 0699 
E infoQepa ie 
W wwwepa ie 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

2 Febi-uary, 2010 \ l iO I44 - 0 I 

re Notification in accoi clance I\ it11 Section 47(5) of the \Vasle Managenlent Acts, 1996 to 
2005, of the tiansfei-d*Waste Licence WO144 - 01, in iespect of a facility at Coes Road, 
Dundalk, CO Louth, 

Dear MI-. Gilheaney. 

In accordance \\;it11 Section 47(5) of tlie Waste h4anagenient Acts 1996 to 2008, I a m  to infol-m 
you that Waste Licence WO144 - 01 granted to Sean Kooney Ltd trading as Baiiibi Bins 6r. 
Wheel bin Services I i n  respect of a facility at Coes Road, Duiidalk, CO Louth, has been 
tl-ansfri-ed to Oxigen 13i\.ironniental Limited. Coes Road. Dundalk, Count\/ Louth. 

I have attached a copy of'the notificalion issued foi- your infoi-niation 

Please direct any future con-esponclence in irelation to tlie licence to the Office of 
En~.ironniental Enfool-cement quoting Registel- N o  \YO144 - 01. 

A m  Kehoe 
Programme Officer 
Office of Climate. Liceiisiiig R Resource Use 

Encl. 
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MI-. John O'Conno1- 
Chief Executive 
Central Fisheries Board 
Unit 4, S~!orcls Business Campus 
B a I li e a i-y R 0 ct d , S LVO id j 
County Dublin 
'4ttl.l: M1- ~01111 O'COIlIlOl- 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniamhoiieorht om Choomhn" Cmhrhooii 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaisiean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, Eire 

7 +353 53 916 0600 
F +353 53 916 0699 
E, infoaepa le 
W, w e p a  le 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

2 Febl-ual),, 20 10 WO 144 - 0 I 

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 
2008, of the transfer of Waste Licence \YO144 - 01. in I-espect of a facility at Coes Road, 
Dundalk, CO Louth, 

Dear MI-. O'Connor, 

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 200S, I alii to infoi-m 
you that Waste Licence 11'0144 - 01 granted to Sean Rooney Ltd trading as Baiiibi Bins 8i 
Wheel bin Ser\.ices lin respect of a facility at Coes Road, Dundalk, CO Louth, has been 
t~-ansf'ei-i-ed to Oxigeii Envii-onmental Limited, Coes Road, Dundalk, County Louth. 

I ha\,e attachecl a copy of the notification issued for your information 

Please direc~ a n y  future col-respondence in irelation to the licence to the Of'tice of 
En\~ii-oiimental Eiiforceiiieiit quoting Registel- No WO144 - 01. 

An11 Kehoe 
Progranme Of'flcei- 
Office of Climate. Licensing R: Resource Use 

Eric1 

E. 
0 ' 



Ms Catherine Duff 
Tow 11 E ngi 11 eer 
Dundalk Tou 11 Council 
Town Hall 
Crowe Street 
Duiidalk 
c OUll  t 5' L 0 u t  11 

Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoiieacht urn Chaomhnii Cornhihaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, Eire 

T t353 53 916 0600 
F +353 53 916 0699 
E- info@epa le 

W wwwepa ie 
LoCali 1890 33 55 99 

2 Febi-uai-y, 20 I O  WO 144 - 0 1 

le  Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Managemelit Acts, 1996 to 
2008, of the tiailsfel of Waste Licence \1'0144 - 01, in respect of a facility at Coes Road. 
Dundalk, CO Louth, 

Deal- R4s Duff, 

In accoi-dance n.ith Section 47(5) of the Waste kIanagenieiit Acts 1996 to 2008. I a m  to infonn 
you that Waste Licence WO144 - 01 granted to Sean Rooney Ltd trading as Banibi Bins & 
Wheel bin Sei-\,ices lin respect of a facility at Coes Road, Dundalk, CO Louth, has been 
transfei-red to Ouigen Environmental Limited. C'oes Road. Dundalk, County 1Louth. 

I have at lacliecl a copy of the notification issued for \.oui- iiifoimation. 

Please direct an); liitu-e cc-)n-esponcleiice i i i  relation to the licence to  the Office of 
Environmental Enfool-cement quoting Registel. No \YO144 - 01. 

Yours slncerel} 

Progi-amme Officer 
Office of Climate. Licensing & Resource Use 

End 



s ecset ary 
An Taisce - The National Tmst fc7r Ii-eland 
The Taiior’s iiaii 
Back Lane 
Duhlin 8 

ronmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireocht Om Chaomhnu Comhshaoif 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, Eire 

1\ t353 53 916 0600 
F. t353 53 916 069g 
E,  infoOepa ie 
W .  www.epa ie 

LoCall. 1890 33 55 99 

2 February. 20 I O  WO144 - 01 

re Notificatioii 111 accordance w i t h  Section 47(3 of the Waste Manacrement Acts. 1 996 io 
2005, of the transfer of Waste Licence WO144 - 01, 111 respect o f a  facility at Coes Road, 
Duntlalk. CO Louili. 

Deai- S eci-et a t-y> 

In accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2008, 1 am to inform 
you that Waste Licence WO144 - 01 granted to Sean Rooney Ltd trading as Baiiibi Bins Cy: 
Wheel bin Sei-vices lin respect of a facility a i  Coes Road, Dmdnlk,  CO Lo~ith, has been 
t ra iis fei-ired to 0 s i g en 1% vi ro n me n t a 1 L i 111 i t  ecl . Co es Roacl, D ~ i d  a 1 k, County Lo LI t 11. 

I have  attachecl ii cop>- o f  the notification issuecl rei- your iiifoi-mation 

Please clii-ect any future col-respondence III relation to the licence t o  the Office of 
Eni.iroiimental Eiifbi-cement quoling liegistei- No WO144 - 01. 

- 
,kin Kclioe 
P 1-0 p a  imne 0 ffi c e I- 
Office of Climate. Licensing & Resc)ul-ce Use 

Encl. 



MY. Aidan Dunning 
Secretary G en era1 
Dept of Cornmunications. Energy S: Natural Resources 
29-3 1 Adelaide Road 
Dublin 2 
Attii: MI-. Dunning 

Environmental Protection Agency 
A O  Goniomhoiieacht urn Choomhnli Conhihaoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, Eire 

T. +353 53 916 0600 
F: t.353 53 916 0699 
E infot3epa.k 
W. wwwepa.ie 

LoCall 1890 33 55 99 

2 Fehl-uary. 20 10 \YO144 - 01 

re Notilicatloli 111 accordance \\ i t f i  Section 47(5) ofjhe Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 
2005, of the transfer of\Vaste Licence WO144 - 01, 111 respect of a facility at Coes Road. 
Dunclalk, CO Louth, 

Deal- MY. Dunning. 

In accordance ivith Section 47(5) of the Waste R:lanagenieiit Acts 1996 to 2008, I am t o  infoi-ni 
you that Waste Licence WO144 - 01 granted to Sean Rooiiey Ltd trading as Baiiibi Bins 6i 
Wheel bin Services l in respect of a facility at Coes Road, Dundalk, CO Louth, has been 
trans fen-ed I O  Oxigen Environniental Liniitecl. Coes Road. DLmdalk. Coullty Louth. 

1 ha\,e attached a cop): c i f  the notification Issued foi- your inlbnnation 

Please direct ail? tiiture col-t-espoiidence in irelation to the licence I O  the Office of 
13n\~irniimeiital Enl'ol-ceinent quoting Register NO N'0144 - 0 1 .  

Ann K&oe 
Pro Era mme C> fii cei- 
Office cif Climate. Licensing X Resoui-ce Use 

Encl 



1 
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MI-. Paddy Matheu~s 
Manager of En vi ro nm en t & P 1 anni ng 
Failte Ireland 
En vi 1-0 iiiiien t U 11 i t 
88-95 ,411iiens Street 
Dublin 1 
,4tt11: fVft-. Padd)J I\,latthe\v?; 

I Environmental Protection Agency 
An Ghniomhoireorht on: Chaomhnli Comhrhooil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathru, Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastdt Chaisledn Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, Eire 
T t353 53 916 0600 
F t353 53 916 0699 
E infoQepa ie 

W wwwepa ie 
LoCali 1890 33 55 99 

2 Februai-y, 20 10 IVO 144 - 0 1 

li 
re: Notification in accoi-clance with Section 47(5) oftlie Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 
2008, o f  the transl'er o f  Waste Licence WO144 - O l , i n  respect ofa facility at Coes Road, 
Dundalk. CO Louth. 

In aecoi-dance \!/it11 Section 47(5) o f t h e  Waste lulanagenient Acts 1996 to 2008, I a n i  to inIbriii 
you that Waste Licence \YO144 - 01 granted to Sean Kooney Ltd trading as Bambi Bins & 
\Vheel bin Ser\.ices lin 1-espect o f  a facility at Coes Road, Dunclalk, CO Louth? has been 
ti-ansfel-red to Oxigen En\;ironmental ILiniited. Coes Road. Dundal k ,  County Lo~ith. 

I have attached a copy oftlie notification issuecl for your iiiii>i-mation 

Please clirect a i l \ '  ftitul-e col-1-esponclence in relation to the licence to the Office o f  
Enviroiiinental I:nfi~rceme~~r quoting Register No \\'0144 - 01. 

Yours si lice re1 ! 

Encl. 



Dr Noel Culleton 
Head of Centre 
Teagasc 
.lohiisto\vn Castle Rese'u ch Centre 
.i 0 11 11 s t o LV ii Cast I e E s t J ti- 
County Wexford 
Attn Dr Noel Culleton 

Environmental Protection Agency 
At? Ghniomhaiieoiht m Choornhnli Cooihrhcoil 

Headquarters, PO Box 3000 
Johnstown Castle Estate 
County Wexford, Ireland 

Ceanncheathrb. Bosca Poist 3000 
Eastat Chaislean Bhaile Sheain 
Contae Loch Garman, Eire 

T +353 53 916 0600 
F +353 53 91 6 0699 
E. infoQepa le 

W w e p a . i e  

LoCali. 1890 33 55 99 

re: Notification in accordance with Section 47(5) of the Waste Management Acts, 1996 to 
2008, of the transfer of Waste Licence WO144 - 01, in  respect o f a  facilitv at Coes Road, 
Dundalk, CO Louth, 

Dear Dr Culleton. 

111 accordance Ivith Section 47(5) or the Waste Management Acts 1996 to 2005. I a m  to inloi-m 
you that Waste Licence lV0144 - 01 granted to Sean Rooney Ltd trading as Bainbi Bins CY: 
Wheel bin Services Iin I-espect of a facility at  Coes Road, Dundalk, CO Louth, has been 
t rn 11s [el-red to Ox i gen I'ii vi 1-0 n iiieii t a I I.. i 111 it ed , CO es Koa d, Dunda I k. C o 11 nt y I_ ou t l i  . 

I have attached a copy of the notification issued for >'our infomiation. 

Please direct an>' i i i t u i - t :  col-I-esponclence in relation to the licence to the Offjce of' 
Eiivii-onmental 13iforceinent qiiotiiig Rcgister N o  \YO144 - 0 1 .  

Ann Kelioe 
Pro gra mile  0 ffi c er 
Office of Cliinate. Licensing & Resource Use 

Encl 


